Sun-Dance Energy Contractors, Inc.

d/b/a Markley Mechanical
424 Central Avenue Peekskill, NY 10566
Phone: (914) 788-0536/Fax: (914) 788.0539

Contact@markleymechanical.com
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June 25, 2019

Mr. John P. Carr, P.E.
Executive Director of School Fac. Mgmt.

Yonkers Public Schools
1 Larkin Center
Yonkers, NY 10701

RE: Plumbing Work for the Conversion of Yonkers Public School Facilities to Natural Gas
Contract #2018-006000736

Dear Mr. Carr,

Sun-Dance Energy Contractors., d/b/a/Markley Mechanical, would like to extend the above

mentioned service contract for a period of one year, effective June 2, 2019 through June 1, 2020
for $294,000 under the same terms and conditions as stated in Section A of the Contract.

Upon mutual agreement to extend this contract, we will submit all pertinent insurance
certificates.

Sincerely,
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Sun-Dance Energy Contractors

Engineering Services - Energy Efficient Boilers - Combustion Analysis * Energy Analysis -
Air-Conditioning * Ventilation * Radiant - Hydronic ' Infrared + Pneumatic Controls
D.D.C. Controls * Code Corrections + Domestic Hot Water - Certified Welding -
Refrigerant Handlers - N.Y.S. Backflow Testers



